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University of Missouri Bid Event: Addendum 1 

Event ID: UOFMO- 20 2232 WJ C 

Event Dated: December 19, 2019 

Event Name: Shared Active Transportation 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The questions listed below were received from the bidding community. The corresponding 
answers were provided by the requesting department. The specifications listed in the table 
below are modified as follow and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged 
and in full force and effect: 

Addendum 1, dated January 22, 2020 

The RFP deadline has been extended to January 31, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. CT. The University has 
been closed for winter weather and the Martin Luther King holiday. This extension is being 
granted so bidders have an opportunity to review the information in this addendum and 
provide a response.  

QUESTION  ANSWER 
 

I am writing to ask if the recently 
released RFP is an exclusive contract. Our 
company is interested in applying to be a 
part of the Columbia and University of 
Missouri community as a 
micromobility provider.  

 

 
Yes, this will be an exclusive contract 
 

 
I have a question regarding Section 12, 
Instructions for Proposal Response. 

 
Volume I states that a response 
must contain "Response to 
Information for Respondents and 
General Conditions."  However, I 
cannot find any section with this 
title. Is this referring to the 
Authorized Respondent 
Representation and Supplier 
Registration Information forms?  

 

 
 
 
 

Bidders need to provide responses to the 
“Mandatory Criteria” on page 31 and the 

Desirable Criteria” on page 32. 
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Also, Volume II requests a "Financial 
Summary including additional costs" but 
again, I cannot find any section referencing 
a Financial Summary or what is being 
requested here. 

 

 
 

There is no section. Bidders need to 
include/provide a summary for additional cost 

with their response   

 

Will the University / City please confirm 
whether “Pricing Schedule” and “Financial 
Summary” are synonymous? 

 

 
 

Yes, they are synonymous  

 

Will the University / City please confirm 
whether Volume II of the response and 
“Financial Section” are synonymous, or 
whether “Financial Section” is a sub portion 
of Volume II? 

 

 
 

Yes, they are synonymous 

 

Will the University / City please explain 
which items are included in “Response to 
Information for Respondents and General 
Conditions”? 

 

 
 

Bidders need to provide responses to the 
“Mandatory Criteria” on page 31 and the 

Desirable Criteria” on page 32.  

 

Volume I states “This section includes all 
response information, except pricing 
information and Supplier Diversity 
Participation Form.” This statement implies 
that the Supplier Registration Form is 
included in Volume I, rather than paired 
together with the Supplier Diversity Form in 
Volume II.  Will the University / City please 
confirm whether these two documents are 

 
 

Bidders may include this information in Volume I 
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to be submitted together, and if so, in which 
Volume? 

 
 

Will the University / City please confirm that 
the bulleted list of requirements on RFP 
page 7 under “Section 5. Purpose” shall be 
required only after award of the proposal, 
and not upon submission of the proposal? 

 

 
 

University will require that all bullet points in 
Section 5 be met when a bidder submits 
their response. However, the last bullet 
point “Conduct a successful test of established 
geofences with MU staff and City” will not be 
required before submission.   

 
 

Will the University / City confirm whether the 
sworn affidavit discussed on page 26 of the 
RFP will be due after award of the proposal, 
and not upon submission of the proposal? 

 

 
 
After the proposal is awarded and contract 
is signed 

 

Will the University / City explain whether the 
500 vehicle fleet size includes the 150 
vehicles on MU campus, or whether the 150 
vehicles on campus is in addition to 500 
vehicles in the City? 

 

 
 

That is correct – 150 at MU and 350 at City 
 

 

Will the University / City confirm that the 
“effective date” is the date of execution of 
an agreement after award of the proposal? 

 

 
 

The “effective date” will be the date listed in the 
contract document.  
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Will the University / City confirm that fees 
paid “to MU and City” are to be paid as a 
payment to MU and the City collectively or 
MU and the City each individually? 

 

 
 

The payments will be made separately to the 
University and City 

 

Will the University / City confirm whether the 
Appendix will be graded? 

 

 
 

Are you referring to Attachment A & B on pages 
35 & 37 of the RFP? If so, then yes these areas 

will be scored.  

 

 

 

University of Missouri Strategic Sourcing Specialist 

Wade A. Jadwin 


